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Brennan, Charlotte

From: Programme Officer
Sent: 18 May 2018 12:05
To: 'Chris Hobson'
Cc: Planning Policy Team; March, Jemma
Subject: RE: 302627 - Breckland Local Plan - Sporle Housing Allocation 1

Dear Mr Hobson 
 
I confirm receipt of your letter and wish to advise you that the Inspector has agreed to 
accept it on this occasion as the Palmer Family are the landowners of the site in question.  
 
I will shortly be adding it to the examination Library. 
 
Regards 
 

Charlotte Brennan 

Charlotte Brennan 
Programme Officer 

DDI: 01362 656296 
Email: programme.officer@breckland.gov.uk 
Elizabeth House, Walpole Loke, Dereham, Norfolk, NR19 1EE 

 

From: Chris Hobson [mailto:Chris.Hobson@durrants.com]  
Sent: 18 May 2018 11:45 
To: Planning Policy Team; Mann, James 
Cc: Essex Farm Partnership; Programme Officer; Anna Wimpenny 
Subject: 302627 - Breckland Local Plan - Sporle Housing Allocation 1 
 
Dear Planning Policy Team, 
  
Please find attached a letter in support of the housing allocation for Sporle,  ‘Sporle Residential Allocation 1’, 
contained in the submitted Breckland Local Plan. 
  
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt. 
  
Any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me on 01379 646603. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Chris 

Chris Hobson, BSc (Hons) MSc MA MRTPI 
Principal Planner 
  
Durrants 
2b Market Hill 
Diss, IP22 4JZ 
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T: 01379 646603 
M: 07557 687893 
E: Chris.Hobson@durrants.com 
  
Offices at Beccles, Diss, Halesworth, Harleston, Southwold, Auction Rooms Beccles and Mayfair Office, London. 

  

     
  
Information herein is intended for the use of the addressee only, is confidential and may be the subject of legal professional privilege. 
Any third party dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this communication without prior permission of the addresee, is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the 
material from any computer. Durrants cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of any software virus that 
could be contained within this e-mail. You should carry out your own virus checks. 
 
George Durrant & Sons Ltd. 
Chartered Surveyors, Estate Agents & Auctioneers. Established 1853. 
 
Registered Office: 32-34 Thoroughfare, Harleston, Norfolk IP20 9AU. Company No. 2892242. 
Regulated by the R.I.C.S. 
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